CHIPA NEWS


From The President

Happy New Year! It is time for reflection once again.  Were your goals met for 2004?  What are your new goals for 2005?  For some a new year brings the opportunity for change, adjustments, modification, etc. For others, it is a time to reaffirm the decisions made in the past.  Here are some questions for you to contemplate:  

· What is your preferred practice (group or solo)?

· What type of reimbursement will you accept (private pay or third party reimbursement)?

· What age group(s) do you want to work with?

· What clinical specialty would you like to add? 

As I speak with colleagues I’ve discovered that it is unusual for providers to re-examine their practice management decisions and/or to consider new, additional, or alternative practice strategies.

Behavioral Healthcare is more visible today than ever before. Business leaders are demanding solutions to their ongoing challenges related to workforce productivity, chronic illness, and increasing healthcare costs.  Traditional EAP services are no longer enough to meet these growing concerns.  Our intention is to become part of that solution!  Comprehensive Behavioral Health Management, the management services company that supports the CHIPA business, has made a decision to expand its product line to meet this changing behavioral healthcare environment.  Disease Management, Senior Care, Telemedicine, and other new products are presently in various stages of development.  

As part of our Disease Management program, we are implementing a ‘high touch’ model using community based practitioners to work with clients telephonically as well as in their home environments.  The program components include educating and mentoring clients who have either a behavioral health diagnosis or a chronic illness combined with a behavioral health diagnosis.

Where do you ‘fit’ into this scenario?  Examine your practice and consider strategies to grow your business.  

Consider the impact you could have on improving a client’s treatment compliance by your participation in an overall Disease Management program.  This could be a new product line for your practice.  Think about your strategic direction.  Perhaps there is an opportunity to expand our working relationship.  We want you to be part of our growth and development initiatives.

If you want to learn more about disease management and other new products under development, contact Dave Madden, Director of Business Development and New Product Implementation at 562-467-5434.

Randy Davis, PhD

President & CEO

THANK YOU
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For excellent customer service in 2004

From January through September 2004, the percentage of complaints versus referrals was less than one/half of one percent.

In reviewing the types of complaints received, the most typical was related to office policies and provider or staff attitude.

These types of complaints might have been avoided, had the patient clearly understood the provider’s office policies.  When working with individuals whose concentration, memory, or perception is impaired by their illness, greater attention is needed when communicating appointment times and office policies.

Annually CHIPA reviews all of our policies and procedures related to patient access and referral.    We recommend that providers also take time to review their policies and procedures regarding outgoing voice mail messages, phone scripts used with patients, emergency procedures, and any forms given to patients.  This review will ensure ongoing quality of service.

Thanks again for your good work in 2004!

CHIPA looks forward to a successful year in 2005.
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Collaborative Treatment Planning

Over the past several decades healthcare providers have become increasingly isolated from one another.  With the limited collaboration between the professions (medical, behavioral, educational) treatment planning is typically based on presenting problems rather than on an overall assessment of life functioning.

As a result:

· A primary care physician may miss the diagnosis of depression and only treats the somatic symptoms.

· A teacher may be unaware of a vision problem and labels a child with Attention Deficit Disorder.

· A therapist may continue to treat an anxiety disorder not knowing that the patient has a heart condition.

· A primary care physician may prescribe an addictive anti-anxiety drug not knowing the patient is abusing alcohol.

· A therapist may not tell a psychiatrist that their mutual patient is not taking the medication as prescribed.

· A therapist may be unaware that a child has a learning disability and gives a diagnosis of oppositional defiant disorder.

While almost all healthcare professionals will agree that treating the “whole” person is more effective than treating “the symptoms,” the majority of the same professionals will state they “just don’t have time” or they “don’t get paid enough.”

In general, treatment interventions have become narrowly focused, which may impact treatment outcomes.  In some cases patients may suffer from symptoms for months before a clear diagnosis is made following a collaborative assessment.

In reviewing provider medical records and requests for continued authorization, CHIPA finds little evidence of collaborative treatment planning.  Even in situations in which a patient is being treated by a psychiatrist and therapist in the same location, there is no documentation of collaboration.

The challenge for all providers is to find the time to develop a collaborative treatment plan.  A good start is to ensure a comprehensive assessment by following these guidelines:

· Whenever your patient is in treatment or has had prior treatment with another mental health professional (psychiatrist or therapist) have the patient sign a release to speak to this professional so that you can complete a consultation.

· Whenever a patient has somatic symptoms (headaches, gastric distress, lethargy, etc.) and has not had a complete medical evaluation within the past year, refer them to their primary medical group to schedule a physical exam and obtain a signed release to speak to their primary medical provider.

· Always ask about the use of alcohol and other drugs, including prescription drugs, caffeine, cigarettes, and herbal supplements.  

· For children and adolescents with behavioral problems

1. Find out if developmental milestones were met on time

2. Find out when their last hearing and visual exams were completed.  

3. Find out about their behavior at school

Spending a few extra minutes in a collaborative assessment process will impact the patient’s treatment outcome by ensuring all interventions address the full Axis V diagnosis and not just the presenting problem.
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Intensive Case Management

Over the past year, CHIPA has sought to develop an Intensive Case Management (ICM) Program for patients who are high risk for hospital readmission and/or who have a history of hospital readmissions.

We have tried different methods of outreach as well as education and follow-up.  Beginning in January 2005, we will mail educational materials to patients who have been diagnosed with Major Depression, Bipolar Disorder, or who have a Dual Diagnosis disorder.  In addition we will follow up by phone to assist with scheduling appointments as needed and to provide motivation for continued treatment.

Periodically Neil Collins MFT, Manager of Clinical Services, will report to a provider concerns regarding a patient’s status and/or treatment plan.  Our goal is to develop a collaborative treatment effort to improve treatment outcomes.

If you are interested in hearing more about our ICM Program, please contact Neil Collins MFT.

PATIENT EDUCATIONAL HANDOUTS

AVAILABLE ONLINE

The educational handouts developed for the ICM program are available through the CHIPA website, www.chipa.com.  Diagnoses addressed are Major Depression, Bipolar Disorder, and Dual Diagnoses.  Topics covered are Understanding the Disorder, Treatment Options, Living with the Disorder, Support for Caretakers, and Self-Care Tools.

CORRECTION TO THE FALL 2004 NEWSLETTER:

We offer an apology to the family of Hyman Weiland MD.  CHIPA erroneously received information that he had passed away.  We are happy to report that this information was incorrect.


COMMUNITY RESOURCES

[image: image9.emf]When was the last time you referred a patient to a community self-help program?

Did you document the referral?

Did you follow-up?

A majority of patients seen by mental health providers have poor support systems.  The effective use of community resource referrals can supplement a treatment plan by developing alternative support systems.  In addition assigning a patient to research community resources can develop a sense of empowerment.

Included in this newsletter is a list of Internet Resources, which can be given to patients or used by providers to find local resources.

Another good resource for community referrals is the Rainbow Resource Directory by Glenda Riddick.  This directory is updated yearly and is available for Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, and Ventura Counties.  For information on ordering contact 714-997-1191
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CHIPA will be closed Monday, February 21st for President’s Day Holiday.  On-call staff will be available for emergencies by calling 800-779-3825 and following the phone instructions carefully.
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Most providers are aware that the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) is now requiring a “Black Box” label on anti-depressant medications, which alerts the public to the potential danger of suicide when starting these medications.

In addition, the FDA is requesting the pharmaceutical companies include specific treatment recommendations within the medication pamphlet distributed with the anti-depressant. 

At this time it is unclear how the pharmaceutical companies will comply with the request.

During 2005 CHIPA will be seeking input from panel psychiatrists in developing a Practice Guideline for Use of Anti-depressants with Children and Adolescents.

In the interim, CHIPA has the following recommendations:

· Incorporate the warning regarding suicide risk into a medication consent form, which parent/guardians must sign prior to receiving a prescription of anti-depressants for their child or adolescent.

· If child or adolescent is currently not in treatment with a therapist, strongly recommend psychotherapy and refer parent/guardian to CHIPA for a referral.  Document in the patient chart that recommendation for therapy was made.

· Coordinate with parents and treating therapist to closely monitor for potential self-harm.

PATIENT SUICIDE

The last news any clinician wants to hear is that their patient committed suicide.  In most instances clinicians screen for suicidal ideation and enact safety plans when necessary.  Unfortunately many of the actions taken by clinicians are not documented in the patient’s medical record.    As a result when a patient suicide does occur, the clinician’s medical judgment is called into question.

Look after your license!

Get in the habit of documenting ongoing risk assessments.

Examples:

· “Completed risk assessment, no current SI/HI. No history”

· “Completed risk assessment, prior hx of suicide attempt. Pt denies current SI intent, plan, or means.”

· “Completed risk assessment, pt having SI.  No hx of attempt.  Pt advised re: ER Services and she signed no harm contract.”
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Progress Report/Authorization Request Form

Not all providers have caught on to the new generic Progress Report/Authorization Request Form and are still using a TRF, PAR, or an old CHIPA Progress Report Form to request additional authorization.

Remember the new form is generic for all accounts.

If you prefer to continue to use the TRF for the HAI-CA/Magellan Account or the PAR for the PBH Account, go ahead.  However, for all other accounts, we ask that you throw out any old CHIPA Progress Report Forms you have (Bubble Style) and please use the new Progress Report/Authorization Form (Box Style).

You can get the new generic form by:

· Printing from www.chipa.com
· Emailing aotero@chipa.com and requesting form be sent as an attachment

· Calling CHIPA to have an original mailed

WWW.CHIPA.COM

THANK YOU to the over 100 providers who have submitted requests for additional authorization through the website.

We are now receiving over 100 requests per month via the website.  Our goal is to reach 200 per month by the end of March 2005.

Please help us meet our goal.  Go to www.chipa.com and experience the ease of submitting requests for additional authorization online.


SPECIALTY UPDATES
The Network Management Department is in the process of identifying providers with the following specialties:

· Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT)

As a result of Parity in California, CHIPA is managing more chronic patients in which the treatment recommendation is DBT.

· Senior Adults/Geriatrics

As a result of new contract opportunities CHIPA expects an increase in Senior Adult and Geriatric referrals over the next year.

If you have added specialties for DBT and/or Senior Adult/Geriatric and are willing to accept these referrals, please email Jeni Garza at jgarza@chipa.com or send a fax to CHIPA attention Jeni.  Fax number is 888-659-7921

In December CHIPA welcomed

Jacklyn Turtzer – Intensive Services Assistant
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The CHIPA claims department is committed to ensuring providers are paid on time and accurately.  Unfortunately certain variables—primarily eligibility and co-payment—are determined outside of CHIPA.

CHIPA relies on benefit information, which comes from outside sources—employers, health plans, managed care companies, etc.  Whenever an authorization is created, CHIPA confirms current eligibility and co-payment.  However, prior to the end date of the authorization, this information may change.  Eligibility may terminate or patient may have a higher co-payment.

Since the patient has the ultimate responsibility for their benefit plans, they must be held accountable for payment of services that occur either when they were ineligible or when their plan changed to a higher co-payment.   Per California law, CHIPA has 365 days in which to request a refund on an overpayment that resulted from ineligibility or change to a higher co-payment.  In these circumstances, the provider must bill the patient and refund CHIPA.

Providers who dispute any claims settlement should complete a Claims Dispute Resolution Form.  Completion of this form ensures that the dispute is logged and handled within California State timeliness guidelines.  When CHIPA receives a claim dispute over the phone, the provider will be instructed to complete the Claims Dispute Resolution Form. 

You can get the Claims Dispute Resolution form by:

· Printing from www.chipa.com
· Emailing hgarcia@chipa.com and requesting form be sent as an attachment

· Calling CHIPA to have an original mailed





Attention Office Managers
CHIPA sends a special edition of the CHIPA News to Provider office staff to encourage support staff to become familiar with new policies and procedures. To be added to the mailing list, please contact Shirley Hossain at 800-779-3825 x5424 or by email to shossain@chipa.com Included in each newsletter for office staff is a simple quiz based on information in the newsletter. Entries with all questions answered correctly are entered into a drawing for a cash prize of $25!!

Congratulations to Shannon Huffman of Harbor Psychologists! She is the winner of the $25 for the fall newsletter!


The following Internet websites provide information regarding mental health and substance abuse.  College Health IPA encourages providers and members to utilize all resources available when developing a collaborative treatment plan.

Medline Plus

www.medlineplus.gov

A federal website, which provides a comprehensive medical dictionary and encyclopedia, up to date drug information, and interactive tutorials regarding various health conditions.

Sponsored by the National Institute of Health

www.nih.gov

National Institute of Mental Health

www.nimh.nih.gov

A federal agency, which provides information on mental health conditions

National Institute of Drug Abuse

www.nida.nih.gov

A federal agency, which provides information on substance abuse and recovery

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

www.niaaa.nih.gov

A federal agency, which provides information on alcoholism and recovery

National Mental Health Association

www.nmha.org

A nonprofit organization addressing all aspects of mental health and mental illness

Depression & Bipolar Support Alliance

www.DBSAlliance.org

A patient-directed organization focusing on depression and bipolar disorder

Offers local support groups

NAMI The Nation’s Voice on Mental Illness

www.nami.org

A nonprofit, grassroots, self-help, support and advocacy organization of consumers, families, and friends of people with severe mental illnesses

Offers local support groups


Web MD

www.webmd.com

A consumer-friendly website that provides valuable health information, tools, and support to those who seek information

Child & Adolescent Bipolar Foundation

www.bpkids.org

Educates families, professionals, and the public about early-onset bipolar disorders

Children and Adults with Attention Deficit Disorder

www.chadd.org

A nonprofit organization, which provides information regarding attention deficit disorder

Offers local support groups

Support Path
www.supportpath.com

A directory of support related online communities and message boards, chat rooms, organizations, and information on more than 300 health, personal, and relationship topics

PREVLINE – Prevention Online

www.health.org

Sponsored by the Substance Abuse Mental Health Service Administration (SAMHSA), this federal agency provides comprehensive prevention resources that can be used by families, employers, providers, and individuals

Materials are provided at no cost


	How satisfied are you with your Practice Management System?



	

	College Health IPA utilizes Raintree’s Software for its management system.  Now you can purchase or subscribe to Raintree’s Practice Management Applications at a significant discount!

Raintree provides its customers with the following functionality:

· Client/Patient Registration/Intake

· Client/Patient Scheduling

· Billing and Collections Tools

· Management Reports

· User Defined Clinical Notes

· Rules Based Client/Patient Management Tools

Standard Raintree Pricing:

Purchase Model Licensing: 

$3,000.00 per concurrent user

Installation and User Training: $4,000.00 (40 Service Hours)

Software Support: 10 – 15 % of the Purchase Price (Minimum of $1,200.00/Year)

ASP Server Hosting Option: $50.00 per user, per month

Software Subscription Model: 

$150.00 per concurrent user, per month (Minimum of 2 Users)

Includes: Software Licensing, Software Support and Server Hosting Services (ASP)

Installation and User Training: $3,400.00 (40 Service Hours)

Raintree Pricing for College Health IPA’s Partners:

Purchase Model Licensing: 

$2,250.00 per concurrent user (25% Discount)

Installation and User Training: $3,400.00 (40 Service Hours) (15% Discount)

Software Support: 10 – 15 % of the Purchase Price (Minimum of $1,200.00/Year)

ASP Server Hosting Option: $45.00 per user, per month (10% Discount)

Software Subscription Model: 

$125.00 per concurrent user, per month (17% Discount) (Minimum of 2 Users)

Includes: Software Licensing, Software Support and Server Hosting Services (ASP)

Installation and User Training: $3,400.00 (40 Service Hours) (15% Discount)

Please Call Stephen Welty at (800) 333-1033 ext. 232

If you would like more information about this exciting offer!




CAUTION!


Anti-Depressants for Children and Adolescents
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INTERNET RESOURCES





CLAIMS


TROUBLES!?





Remember that a treatment referral is only effective when the provider takes the time to follow-up with the patient regarding the outcome.








�


Raintree Systems


1120 Sycamore Ave.


Suite 1A


Vista, CA 92081 


Phone


Sales: 800-333-1033





www.raintreeinc.com








Raintree Systems, CHIPA’s business partner for information management is offering special discounts to our providers.  Please take a moment to review their enclosed offer.
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